
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Dennis, 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Mindala Wilcox 

12/6/2018 3:51:22 PM 

'Dennis Kanuk' [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson] 

RE: IBEC: Development permits review 

No problem. I'll have Cynthia reach out to set something up for tomorrow. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412--5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 

From: Dennis Kanuk [mailto:dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:55 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: IBEC: Development permits review 

Hi, Mindy and Fred, 

I'm sorry I had to cancel today; please let me know a good time for you tomorrow afternoon- I can be available to stop 
by whenever works for you. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis Kanuk 
MONTGOMERY <:::·t./\r;::.+::: .l\1)\!~S(Jf~S 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
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